KATHERYN SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

JACKSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
415 EAST 12TH STREET (816) 881-3333
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64106 Fax: (816) 881-3133

EXECUTIVE ORDER # 06-14

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: AUGUST 21, 2006
RE: APPOINTMENT TO HOUSING RESOURCES COMMISSION

| hereby make the following appointments to the Housing Resources Commission:

1. Anne McGregor to replace the vacant term of Marilyn Shapiro for a term to
expire October 31, 2008.

2. David Odegard to replace the expired term of Darlene Caswell for a term to
expire October 31, 2007.

Copies of the resumes of Ms. McGregor and Mr. Odegard are attached.
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Harry S. Truman, Presiding Judge, 1927-1934
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From: "David Odegard" <dodegard@lamar.com>
To: <kjenkins@jacksongov.org>
Date: 07/14/2006 8:30 AM

Subject: Resume

Kay,
It was good to see you again. It's been a long time.
As per your request, here is some information for your review:

David S. Odegard

1030 West 57th Street

Kansas City, Missouri 64113

Home 816 444 7615 Work 816 924 5900 Cell 816 695 6600

e-mail dodegard@lamar.com

Employment history:

e Currently employed by Lamar Advertising of Kansas City

Currently serving as a consultant to Odegard Crane & Display

e Partner - Odegard Crane & Display LLC - 1998 to 2006

General partner - Odegard Outdoor Advertising LLC - 1981 to 1998
Sales and management - Major Media Inc. - 1962 to 1981

®
Community activities:

Current board member - Move Up (former Chairman)
Current board member - Swope Health Services
Current board member - Swope Community Enterprises
Former board member - Ad Hoc Group Against Crime
Former board member - Urban League of Kansas City
Former board member - Kansas Clty Museum

Former board member - Red Cross of Kansas City
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Professional associations:

Former board member - Foundation for Outdoor Advertising Research
Former board member - Outdoor Advertlsng Association of America
Former board member - Missouri Outdoor Advertising Assocation
Former board member - Advertising Club of Kansas City

Former board member - Traffic Audit Bureau

Education:

e BA, University of Minnesota, 1961
e Named to All-American Track Team 1960

Personal:

o Married (Barbara) Two sons, three grandchildren

file://C:\Documents and Settings\Legislative Auditor\Local Settings\Temp\XPGrpWise\4...

08/16/2006



—~

iTIzay dJenkins - Political Resume.doc

%

F— {

r

400 East 434 Street, Apt. 1W, Kansas City, Missouri 64110

Phone: (816) 561-9629 (h/w) - (816) 516-9851 ()

E-Mail: amcgregormc2@aol.com

PROFESSIONAL. EXPERIENCE

MC? Consultants
400 East 43 St., Suite 100
Kansas City, Missouri 64110

Principal
1998 - Present
»  Negotiate contracts, manage procurement, and perform

consulting services for large industrial and commercml
consumers of natural gas

Kansas City Area Hospital Association
10401 Holmes Road, Suite 280

Kansas City, Missouri 64131

Direator, Utility Management

1994-1998
*  Directed utility programs for hospitals throughout four states

Kansas Municipal Gas Agency
Mission, Kansas 66208 - . B

C}JemmMamgﬂ' o
1993-1994

*  Oversawthe da)ﬁto-day operations of a municipally-owned -

natural gas procurement agency which provided natural gas

acquisition services for over 30 municipal utilities

Mountain Iron & Supply Company
4300 Pennsylvania

Kansas City, Missou.n 64111

Diision Manager

1989-1993
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= Established a Kansas City branch office of a natural gas
marketing firm to matket natural gas to commercial and
industrial end users in Kansas and Missouri.

GasTrak Corporation
Overland Park, KS 66207

Viice President

»  Oversaw all phases of a start-up natural gas marketing
company

Panhandle Eastern Pipeline Company

Kansas City, Missouri

Andlyst

* Administered storage and transportation contracts and
oversaw operations for its special marketing programs as

regulated by FERC

EDUCATION
University of Missouri — Kansas City
Kansas City, Missouri
Bachelors of Business Administration
(1981) .
PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Served on the MJssoun Public Service Commission’s Natunl Gas
Raundtable and on it Task Force on Natural Gas Commodity Pricing

Delivered a paper to the World Energv Engmeenng Conference
on Negatiatirg Strategies in 2004 and will deliver Inberent stk Facors

at its conference in 2006.

CIVIC AND CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES

Board President, The Rockhill Tennis Club

Board Member, Greater Kansas City Women’s Political Caucus
Board Member, National Women'’s Political Caucus

Board Member, State Line Service League

Board Member, Greater KC Homeless Services Coalition
Mernber, Westport; Charter Committee
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